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From: cath.oglesbyi . GRO
Sent: 07 September 2006 15:11
To: Stephen Dilley
Subject: Re: Conference on Monday 11 September 2006: Post Office -v- Castleton
Stephen,
That time should be fine.
Regards,
Cath.
"Stephen Dilley" : !
i GRO T i To: <cath.oglesby GRO |
<john.h.jones .
G RO <andrew.wise@; GRO i "Chambers Anne 0"
<Anne.Chambers( GRO ; . _ . ;
cc: <mandy.talbot GRO . <cheryl.woodward¢ GRO
06/09/2006 17:04 <carol.king! GRO i"Pinder Brian"
<Brian.Pinder@ >, "Tom , ; :
H— 9_8_9_._.__._..5 Beezer" | GRO' i

Subject: Conference on Monday 11 September 2006: Post Office -v- Castleton

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Counsel thinks that it would be more productive to see just a few witnesses individually on Monday and to stagger
everyone's time so you are not waiting around too much. Accordingly, please could you attend at approximately
the following times?

1. Catherine Oglesby - 11am

2. John Jones - 12pm/12.30pm

3. Andrew Wise - 2pm

4, Anne Chambers 2.30pm

Please let me know if you cannot make it at these times and we'll re-jig if necessary.
Kind regards.

Stephen Dilley

Solicitor
for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP

GRO

www.bondpearce.com
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